
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean on behalf of Records Clerk 

Friday, June 12, 2015 8:36 AM 

'afancyfiesta@msn.com' 

Rejection of Filing - (Email ID = 4909) - 150000-0T 

Your questions and comments are very important to us, but the document presented has been reviewed by the 

Office of Commission Clerk and has been found to be ine ligible fore-fi ling. As a courtesy, your filing is being 

forwarded to Consumer Affairs for further rev iew. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission C lerk at clerk@ psc.state.fl. us. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 12, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03606-15



Marguerite Mclean 

From: Jennifer Crawford 

Sent: 
To: 

Friday, June 12, 2015 8:17AM 

Marguerite Mclean 

Subject: RE: E-Filing - Complaint Against FPL 

I'd recommend forwarding this to Consumer Affairs. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 8:15 AM 
To: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: E-Filing - Complaint Against FPL 

Jennifer, 

The Clerk's Office rec' d. the attached complaint against FPL in thee-Filings portal. Should we place 

this document in the undocketed docket ? set up a new docket ? or forward to Consumer Affairs ? 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
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